
Town of Windsor 

Memorandum 

November 1, 2022 

7PM 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager w G:d[fl. -
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Appointment/ Reappointment 

Background 

Agenda Item No. J '-f q 

Following a review of Town Board, and Commission membership, it was determined that 
appointments/reappointments are required due to upcoming term expirations and vacancies. At 
the October 11, 2022 meeting, the Town Council held off on the reappointment ofMr. Jesse 
Taylor to the Planning Commission, due to it being unknown vvhether he was vvilling to be 
reappointed. 

Specifics 
Mr. Jesse Tayloes term on the Planning Conm1ission is set to expire 12/31/2022. Since the 
Oct.11th meeting, it has been determined that Mr. Taylor is willing to be reappointed to another 
term on the Planning Commission. 

Also since the October 11 111 meeting, another town citizen has expressed an interest in serving on 
the Town Planning Commission. Please find his resume enclosed for consideration. 

Enclosures 
Interested citizen's resume 


